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Paul Blais

From: Paul Blais

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 5:33 PM

To: ‘igodles@G2W2.com’; 'rterry@g2w?2.com’
Subject: RE: In case e-mail works better

You reported that an unusual phenomena of birds nesting in the KA399 LMA4T11N (9 m) antenna has cause a
hazard that requires the current traffic to temporarily shift from the LMA4T11N to the 15M antenna. Current STA
file number SES-STA-20120517-00450 was previously granted to communicate with Estrela Do Sol in the
conventional Ku band. Due to the nature of this hazard a voice grant was given to include frequency band
13.959-13.970 GHz to support traffic shifting from the LMA4T11N antenna. This authorization will expire on 7-24-
2012. Operations in this band are on a non interference basis.

From: Joseph A. Godles [mailto:jgodles@G2W2.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 4:05 PM

To: Paul Blais

Cc: Ryan N. Terry

Subject: In case e-mail works better

As I stated in the voice-mail message I just left, I have a time-sensitive Telesat matter I need to discuss
with you.

Joseph A. Godles

Goldberg Godles Wiener & Wright
1229 19th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036

(202) 429-4900
jgodles@g2w2.com

6/14/2012



